

OFFICE OF
PLANNING, ZONING AND
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
108 Sherman Street
Telephone (605) 578-2082
Fax (605) 722-0786



Kevin Kuchenbecker
Planning, Zoning and
Historic Preservation Officer
Telephone (605) 578-2082
kevin@cityofdeadwood.com

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 6, 2026
To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Bonny Anfinson, Program Coordinator
Re: South Dakota Parks & Wildlife Foundation Grant Extension

The South Dakota Parks & Wildlife Foundation was awarded a grant of \$3,000.00 in round two of 2025 for interpretive signage along Mickelson Trail. The supplier of the signs is having delays in the delivery. They are requesting a 90 Day Extension.

The grant expires on August 27, 2026. The Projects Committee reviewed the request and recommend approval of a 90 day extension which would extend the grant to November 27, 2026.

Recommended Motion:

Move to allow a 90 day extension to South Dakota Parks & Wildlife Foundation with the grant expiring on November 27, 2026.